
1 
RFP 251-22-12 Paratransit Scheduling Software 
 

RFP 215-22-13 
 Questions & Answers  

          Description:   Paratransit Scheduling Software         
 Date:      

10/17/2022        
 

    
    
 
Question 1: Even if you Propose a DBE, there are no points? 
 
Answer 1: DBE participation is not a part of the evaluation. 
 
Question 2: What is the volume of trips on CARE On-Demand and if you have it broken down daily. 
 
Answer 2: The average number of trips are as follows: weekday 169, Saturday 88, Sunday 64. 
  
Question 3: Is Care on Demand a shared ride service, or is it normally just a single rider tag? 
 
Answer 3:  It is a single ride from one origin to destination, so it is no shared ride in that regard.  
They can reserve a ride the same day as well. We charge a fare for the service. 
 
Question 4:  The RFP mentions 88 total vehicles in the fleet and eight sedans, how many of the vans 
 are in service daily? 
 
Answer 4:  Yes, there are eighty-eight cutaway body on chassis and eight sedans for the ADA 
paratransit service. The number of vehicles need for peak pullout is around 60. The volume of  
weekday scheduled trips are in the nine hundred range and push a thousand on occasion.  
 
Question 5: How many subscription customers? 
 
Answer 5: As of September 2022, the subscription percentage is 15.23%. 
 
Question 6: The scope of work mentions UZURV is another vendor providing paratransit services, so  
it sounds like they are part of the Care On-Demand program. 
 
Answer 6: Yes, they are a subcontractor with National Express, the current provider of CARE service  
today.   
  
Question 7: The arrangement you had with First Transit, is it any different, or is it the same sort of  
arrangement that you have in place with National Express?  
 
Answer 7: The operation remained the same. The management structure oversight, the dispatchers,  
administrative staff, the operators, and call center staff. We do the maintenance of the vehicles and 
street supervision so that carried over from the prior contractor to National Express. That did not 
change. 
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Question 8: Does GRTC want to maintain ownership of the scheduling software? 
 
Answer 8: Yes. 
 
Question 9: We respectfully request a two-week extension of the submission deadline to November 
11, 2022.  
 
Answer 9: There will be no extension to the deadline. 
 
Question 10: We would like to request GRTC to grant a 3-week extension for the submission  
deadline for RFP 215-22-13. Our firm is very interested in participating in this procurement however 
due to the complexity of the solution and submission requirements we find it challenging to submit 
a comprehensive response to the RFP by the current due date. 
 
Answer 10: See answer 9. 
 
Question 11: How many vehicles would you like equipped with the in-vehicle MDT software  
 
Answer 11: Entire Paratransit Fleet – 77. 
 
Question 12:  How many trips do you typically send to the third-party entities you work with? 
 
Answer 12: 25 - 33 
 
Question 13: How many trips per day does GRTC estimate they perform? 
 
Answer 13: For the ADA paratransit service, the average number of trips are as follows: weekday 66
3, Saturday 402, Sunday 313. 
 
 
Question 14:  Can we formally request an extension to the submission deadline? 
Answer 14: There will be no extension to the deadline for submission.  
 
 
Question 15:  Can you confirm electronic submissions are acceptable? 
 
Answer 15: See Exhibit C section:  
 
Question 16: Does GRTC expect the training to be remote or in-person or a combination of both? 
 
Answer 16: Combination of both. 
 
Question 17:  Can GRTC clarify if National Express and UZURV are using the (88+8) GRTC fleet or do t
hey have their own vehicles?  
a. If yes, then how many would run under UZURV and how many under National Express? 
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b. Can GRTC confirm if the vehicles under UZURV and National Express use different software or wil
l they use the software procured under this RFP? 
 
Answer 17: National Express has the exclusive of the GRTC fleet. UZURV is an adaptive TNC. Hence,  
their operators operate their own vehicles. They currently use different software, but there might b
e an opportunity to integrate the two. 
 
Question 18:  Can GRTC clarify what is meant by: “The platform should support trip brokering throu
gh pre-existing API integrations with providers” (given that this is not an NEMT brokerage RFP)? 
 
Answer 18:  
 
Question 19: Is it necessary for the vendor to have an API integration with Roundtrip before  
winning the contract? Or can the relationship be established later? 
  
Answer 19: Preferred. 
 
Question 20: Is GTFS a compulsory requirement or can alternative solutions be proposed? 
 
Answer 20: Will evaluate if alternate proposed. 
 
Question 21: Considering the letter of references emailed directly to GRTC from the vendor’s clients
/references coupled with the number of forms to be completed, would it be possible for GRTC to  
allow a completely email-based proposal submission instead of the mailing 7 hard copies?  
 
Answer 21: No. See Exhibit C section: 
 
Question 22: Given the complication of the project in terms of requirements, can GRTC give an  
extension of at least 2 weeks to allow vendors to produce a more responsive/informative proposal? 
 
Answer 22: See Question 14. 
 
Question 23: Will GRTC consider extending the page limit for the technical proposal to 60 pages so  
vendors can clearly describe the proposed solution functionality and implementation plans. 
 
Answer 23: Yes, we will extend the page limit of the Technical Proposal to 75 pages. 
 
Question 24: As per the instructions in RFP Exhibit C Section 6 Exhibit, F-1 Compliance Matrix and Ex
hibit C1 are to be part of Volume 2 - Technical proposal.  Can GRTC confirm that these will not be  
considered part of the page limit since just these two exhibits can go over 40 pages? 
 
Answer 24: We are extending the Technical Proposal page limit to 75 in consideration of exhibit F-1 
Compliance Matrix.  
 
Question 25: Can vendors add supporting docs e.g. financial statements, resumes, etc. at the end as 
appendices to not break the flow of the proposal? 
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Answer 25: No.  
 
 
Question 26: Will GRTC accept e-signatures/scanned signatures for the 2 original volumes of the  
vendor’s responses? 
 
Answer 26: See Exhibit C section 6. Content letter a. 
 
 
Question 27: Could GRTC provide more details about the payment provider integration  
requirements mentioned in Exhibit F-1 Compliance Matrix requirement 8.05? Can vendors propose 
their own payment service provider or does GRTC require integration with a specific payment  
system? 
 
Answer 27: Currently in a fare free environment. 
 
Question 28: Could GRTC provide the maximum number of daily booked trips  
(Including cancellations)? 
 
Answer28: Average: Weekday 868, Saturday 449, Sunday 353 
 
Question 29: Could GRTC provide the maximum number of daily booked trips through UZURV 
 (Including cancellations)? 
 
Answer 29: Average: Weekday 107, Saturday 42, Sunday 31 
 
Question 30: Could GRTC provide the maximum number of daily booked trips through Roundtrip (in
cluding cancellations)? 
 
Answer 30: Average: Weekday 70, Saturday 48, Sunday 37 
 
Question 31: In case of any alternative provisions found in the supplemental terms or conditions  
submitted by the offeror, will the Authority work with the offeror to negotiate the final terms and  
conditions of the resulting contract? 
 
Answer 31: See C1 section 5. GRTC will review the offeror's exceptions and/or assumptions and  
either accept, modify or reject the offeror's exceptions for which offeror must provide a statement 
of acceptance to any revisions as the final language in any resulting contract. Failure to acknowledg
e acceptance of changes or additional exceptions may result in the offeror's proposal being remove
d from further consideration for contract award.   
 
Question: Can GRTC provide the total number of users (e.g. for scheduling, reservations, dispatch,  
etc.)? 
 
Answer: There are currently 4887 active paratransit customers. 
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Question 32: Is the expectation all UZURV and Roundtrip trips will be booked through the chosen  
vendor? 
 
Answer 32: No 
 
Question 33: What is the most vehicles running at peak during the week? 
 
Answer 33: 33 
 
Question 34: How many trips are performed weekly? 
 
Answer 34: 4000 
 
Question 35: Are IVR call ahead services needed? (Would include Day Before and Same Day calls wit
h the rider having the ability to cancel the ride if needed. Would also include Spanish language opti
on and Floodgate messaging.) 
 
Answer 35: Not in existence currently. 
 
Question 36: Are text messaging arrival notifications needed? 
 
Answer 36: Yes, if service is available. 
 
Question 37: Will you need to batch upload trips to the server using flat files from outside sources? 
 
Answer 37: Will depend on service proposed. 
 
Question 38: GRTC has indicated their willingness to commingle Paratransit passengers with  
Microtransit passengers in the FAQs in the RFP. In that vein, GRTC would reconsider some of the   
legacy features indicated in the RFP. Is GRTC willing to adopt technologically advanced features that 
negate some of the stated requirements in order to offer commingled and other advanced service o
fferings? 
 
Answer 38: Yes. 
 
Question 39: In your RFP requirements there appears to be the desire to have legacy related featur
es that no longer apply to a technologically advanced solution. For example: 
• Manually intervene and move trips, reassign drivers and vehicles: Is GRTC willing to consider a  
technology that negates the need for this manual intervention through the use of an advanced  
algorithm? 
 
Answer 39: Yes. 
 
Question 40: The RFP states that GRTC requires the ability for the driver to see their itinerary.  In an 
effective on-demand solution, the itinerary is continuously being optimized. Therefore, the driver 
does not have foresight into the itinerary, so they do not try to manually manipulate the optimized 
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itinerary. Is GRTC willing to adopt a technologically advanced solution rather than replicating legacy 
requirements? 
 
 
Answer 40: Yes. 
 
 
 
Question 41: Is GRTC willing to consider an extension to the existing deadline of October 28th? 
 
Answer 41: See answer 14.  
 
Question 42: Is an extension possible? There are several RFPs in the market right now 
and in order to dedicate the time and effort Spare would like to, we would like to  
request a two-week extension. 
 
Answer 42: See answer 14. 
 
Question 43: Is email submission possible? 
 
Answer 43: No. 
 
Question 44: Can Exhibit F-1, the Compliance Matrix, which we need to provide under (Tab E) Scope 
of Services, be excluded from the 40-page limit as well as (Tab C) Qualifications of Staff, (iv) Staff Gu
arantee, (Tab D) Work Plan - Report and Graphs Examples? 
 
Answer 44: See answer 24. 
 
Question 45: Is there an expectation that the vendor already has an existing integration with provid
er. https://roundtriphealth.com/grtc/ or can we commit to a timeline contingent on Roundtrip  
having an API available to use? Would a timeline commitment be treated the same as an existing in
tegration? 
 
Answer 45: Yes, if meets deadline for service go live. 
 
Question 46:  If the firm is not in ‘Dun and Brandstreet’ as it is a private enterprise, is that a disquali
fication? 
 
Answer 46: No.  
 
Question 47: Can GRTC provide CARE’s volume of trips broken down by UZURV and RoundTrip on a 
daily, monthly, etc. basis? 
Answer 47: UZURV and Roundtrip do not provide the ADA paratransit service otherwise known as  
CARE. UZURV and Roundtrip provide premium service which is not the traditional ADA paratransit  
service otherwise known as CARE On-Demand. If the question is pertaining to CARE, the question  
was answered in Questions 13 and 28. 
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Question 48: Does CARE PLUS provide shared rides? If not, does GRTC have interest in CARE PLUS ri
ders sharing rides to gain efficiencies and reduce cost? 
 
Answer 48: Yes, CARE Plus provides shared ride service. 
 
Question 49: We respectfully request that GRTC allow for proposals to be submitted digitally (e.g.  
by email, portal upload, or similar). Allowing for digital proposal submissions is a 
transit-industry best practice that reduces the environmental impacts of procurements while also e
nabling the most cost-effective and responsive proposals from bidders. 
 
Answer 49: No.  
 
 
Question 50: Will GRTC allow for the use of verified e-signatures for this submission? 
 
Answer 50: See answer 26. 
 
Question 51: Are respondents able to submit additional/supplemental pricing materials in addition 
to filling out the provided pricing schedule form? 
 
Answer 51: Yes. 
 
 
Question 52: Please confirm that along with the in vehicle tablets the cellular service is also being  
provided by National Express? 
 
Answer 52: Yes. 
 
Question 53: Can GRTC confirm that managing and storing Social Security Number for riders is still a 
necessity? 
 
Answer 53: Yes 
 
Question 54: Can GRTC confirm that managing and storing Gender for riders is still a necessity? 
 
Answer 54: Yes. 
 
Question 55: Can GRTC provide a list of the current Billing / Funding codes that are supported today
? 
Answer 55: Yes. 
 
 
Question 56: Is the regional scheduling something done today? If not, can GRTC share expected  
plans and timeframe for regional scheduling to be implemented? In a regional scheduling framewor
k will there be a mobility manager who has direct oversight of the regional scheduling activities? 
 
Answer 56: Yes. 
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Question 57: Pricing Ex. A-1.2 - Our implementation pricing is a one-time SaaS-based installation fee 
that is inclusive of labor for all services and phases. Therefore we do not typically bill on an hourly b
asis or break down our hourly cost for each phase. We are seeking some guidance on how to submit 
section A-1.2 given our model; are we permitted to submit an all-inclusive one-time fee in lieu of de
tailed hourly rates by job classification? 
 
Answer 57: Still require breakdown of pricing to compare. 
 
Question 58: Pricing Ex. A-1.3 - Should this be based on estimates from other similarly deployed pro
jects? 
a. Does GRTC typically assign internal project managers for the duration of technical contracts? 
b. Can GRTC please clarify what they mean by Project Champion / Sponsor? Is that a specific positio
n that GRTC fills today? 
c. Can GRTC please clarify what is meant by a Consultant Project Manager and how that differs from 
the GRTC project manager. Is the consultant PM an outside resource? 
d. Does GRTC currently have staff fulfilling all job classifications within A-1.3? 
 
Answer 58: Yes  
 
A – Yes  
B – person or group who owns the project and provides resources and support for the project,  
program or portfolio in order to enable its success. 
C – vendor provided project manager  
D – positions will be filled as required by proposal 
 
Question 59: We are happy to provide a full list of contracted organizations per RFP requirements,  
however would it be acceptable to GRTC to include contact information for only a subset of custom
ers, such as 5 different agency clients? We have dozens of these contracts and many of our custome
rs generally do not prefer to be contacted unless they agree to a specific request in advance. It may 
not be practical to individually request permission from each organization in time for this RFP subm
ission. Would this be acceptable? 
 
Answer 59: Yes and provide if requested by GRTC. 
 
Question 60: Can GRTC confirm the difference between the CARE ticket and the two CARE Plus  
ticket types? When should each of them be applied? 
 
Answer 60: CARE trips are those trips that operate within the federally mandated ¾ mile service are
a. CARE Plus trips operate outside the federally mandated service area. The value of a ticket is $3.00 
which is twice the local base fare. For City of Richmond residents who travel outside the federally m
andated service area, these trips fall under the CARE Plus service. Consequently, the CARE Plus servi
ce requires two tickets per trip. However, for Henrico County residents who utilize CARE Plus trips, t
he cost is only one ticket per trip. 
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Question 61: Can GRTC share any further documentation on Roundtrip API? 
 
Answer 61: Will require Routematch to provide information concerning API.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


